Lynne Baldwin

From: Planning

Sent: 07 September 2022 15:13

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 22/02470/DISC

From: Archaeologydc - E&E <Archaeologydc@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 September 2022 15:01

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 22/02470/DISC

Dear Sir/Madam,
Ref: 22/02470/DISC OS Parcels 3309 and 4319 Adjoining and North of Milton Road, Adderbury

Condition 12 asks that a written scheme of investigation is submitted to and approved by the LPA. Oxfordshire
Archaeological Service have approved the written scheme of investigation prepared in December 2018, though we
have not had the supplementary method statement submitted to us for approval prior to it being submitted as part
of the discharge; as such there is one addition which needs to be made prior to us discharging the condition (see
below).

4.1 The watching brief should be permanently maintained during the period of intrusive groundworks
An archaeological evaluation has been carried out on the site, though condition 13 asked for a programme of
evaluation and mitigation, and therefore | cannot discharge this condition until the mitigation (the archaeological

watching brief) has been carried out.

| will discharge condition 12 once the addition has been made, though cannot discharge condition 13 until the
mitigation has taken place.

Kind regards,

Victorra

Victoria Green BA (Hons.) MA PCIfA
Planning Archaeologist
Oxfordshire County Archaeological Services

Tel: 07922 848811
victoria.green@oxfordshire.gov.uk

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 August 2022 17:43

To: Archaeologydc - E&E <Archaeologydc@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 22/02470/DISC




Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
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